PEINROC 0:i/ Corporation

P.O.BOX 1004 . MIDLAND, TEXAS
Phone MU 3-1861

RECETVEDay 31, 1966

JUN1 1965
Re: A-25 Indian Federal #1
0.Cc.C. Gas Well Test
ARTESIA, OFFICK Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. R. L. Stamets, Geologist
0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Referring to your letter of May 10, and our conversation
at your office, we enclose a Southeast New Mexico Packer Leak-
age Test on the Cisco and Morrow zones of the reference well.
Also attached is Form C-122 Multi-Point Back Pressure Test with
chart, on the morrow zone.

On the Upper Penn zone we were unable to get a Four-Point
Pressure test because the pressure will not stabilize. Upper
Penn production is as follows:

February, 1966 546 MCF
March, 1966 0 MCF
April, 1966 587 MCF

We believe this is the information you requested. If
there are any questions we could help you will, please write.

Very truly yours,

PENROC OIL CORPORé?ION
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Monroe V. Roberts
Production Superintendent
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